BID #23-017
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 




Q: Can you please send us a copy of this pending IT/TELCOM RELATED BID, or is there a web link you can provide? 
A: You would need to request an Open Record Request from Jennifer Jones at jennifer.c.jones@hcbe.net.

Q: I would like to verify we are allowed to submit pricing for Aftermarket (Compatible) cartridges for this bid.
A: No, HP’s only.

Q: How do we go about being added to your vendor/bidder list for future needs?
A: We only add new vendor once a school or department is ready to make a purchase from a company.

Q: How do I obtain a listing of this bid?
A: It is listed on the GA Procurement Register and HCBE website.

Q: Also, what about smaller non-bid items (p-card type purchases, refurbished parts, hard to find items, end of life band-aids, etc.)? Does that go through the IT folks directly, or, does it funnel back around to the Procurement side?
A: It goes through both, just depends on the item needed.


